From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@]lacity.org>

Sent time: 01/11/2019 01:23:55 PM

To: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>

Cec: Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com>; Jay Ziff <JZiff@esassoc.com>
BCec: john.bellas@lacity.org

Subject: Re: Hollywood Center First Screencheck Sections

Hi Addie,

Could you upload the IS/NOP and responses, and the referenced a Tree Report to the dropbox link as well?
Thanks!

On Fri, Jan 4, 2019 at 6:08 PM Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com> wrote:
Hi Mindy,

As we discussed yesterday, the first batch of EIR sections for the first Screencheck Draft EIR are ready for your review. They've
been uploaded to the drop box that we created yesterday. It includes the following:

Chapter I - Introduction

Chapter II - Project Description (includes PDF with Figures)
Chapter I1I - Environmental Setting (includes PDF with Figures)
Section IV.H - Land Use (includes PDF with Figures)

Section IV.J - Population, Employment, and Housing

Section I[V.N.1 - Wastewater

Section IV.N.3 - Solid Waste

The following appendices are also provided:
Health Risk Assessment

Utility Infrastructure Report

Population Housing Employment Calculations

Please confirm you already have access to the ELDP and IS/NOP/Comment Letters, which are also referenced in these sections.
Please let me know if you have any issues accessing these.
Thank you,

Addie Farrell

Senior Managing Associate

ESA | Environmental Science Associates

80 South Lake Avenue, Suite 570

Pasadena, CA 91101

626.204.6170 main | 626.714.4610 direct | 626.204.6171 fax

afarrell@esassoc.com<mailto: firstinitiallastname(@esassoc.com™> | www.esassoc.com

Follow us on Facebook<http://www.facebook.com/pages/Environmental-Science-Associates/347741357652?
ref=sgm#!/pages/Environmental-Science-Associates/347741357652?v=wall> | Twitter<https:/twitter.com/esassoc> |
LinkedIn<https://www.linkedin.com/company/28977?

trk=tyah&trkInfo=tarld%3A1414598228571%2Ctas%3 Aenvironmental%20science%2Cidx%3A3-1-6>
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